Interoffice Memorandum

FLO®IDA | October 7, 2019

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and Board of County Commissioners //W
FROM: Raymond E. Hanson, P. E., Director

Utilities Department

SUBJECT: BCC AGENDA ITEM - Consent Agenda

October 22, 2019 BCC Meeting

Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No. 70004170

From SunTrust Bank on behalf of 10602 SAT LLC in favor of

Orange County for the Bakery Wastewater Flow Monitoring

Agreement

Contact Person: Andres Salcedo, P. E.
Deputy Director, Utilities Department
407-254-9719

[rrevocable Standby Letter of Credit (LOC) No. 70004170, issued by SunTrust
Bank on behalf of 10602 SAT LLC in favor of Orange County in the amount of
$14,628.71, serves as the required security to guarantee compliance with the
terms of the Bakery Wastewater Flow Monitoring Agreement.

SunTrust Bank is a qualified public depository within the state of Florida. The
LOC has an issue date of September 12, 2019 and an expiration date of July 2,
2020.

The Orange County Attorney’s Office and the Orange County Comptroller's
Office staff have reviewed the documents and find them acceptable as to form
and content. Utilities Department staff recommends approval.

Action Requested: Approval of Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit
70004170 from SunTrust Bank on behalf of 10602
SAT LLC in favor of Orange County in the amount
of $14,628.71 for the required security to
guarantee compliance with the terms of the
Bakery Wastewater Flow Monitoring Agreement.

District 4.




APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: October 22, 2019








